Jeff Everson

From: Armbruster, Kailey <kailey.armbruster@eisneramper.com>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 4:16 PM

To: Jeff Everson

Cc: Hayley Barnett; Erica Bryant; Gannuch, Louise

Subject: 2024 Caddo Parish Internal Audit Plan Approval

Good afternoon,

P&N has completed our risk assessment conversations with Administration/Management, and based on those
discussions, we propose the following two internal audits be included on the Caddo Parish 2024 Internal Audit Plan.

1. Animal Services and Mosquito Control — Caddo Parish Animal Services
2. Parks and Recreation — Recreation Programs and Events

Can you assist with adding the approval of the Caddo Parish 2024 Internal Audit Plan to the meeting agenda for the next
Finance/Audit Committee meeting? We do not foresee needing to attend the meeting for this approval, however, let us
know if the Parish would like us to attend and we will look to coordinate a date/time.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

Kailey Armbruster | CIA MBA
Manager

: 225.408.4375 | E: kailey.armbruster@eisneramper.com
8550 United Plaza Blvd., Suite 1001, Baton Rouge, LA 70809

The Directors & employees of Postlethwaite & Netterville, APAC have joined EisnerAmper as EAG Gulf Coast, LLC.

As of 11/23/23, your email will be automatically forwarded to my EisnerAmper email address. Please make a note of my new
email address for correspondence going forward.

EAG Gulf Coast, LLC is a subsidiary of Eisner Advisory Group LLC. "EisnerAmper" is the brand name under which EisnerAmper
LLP and Eisner Advisory Group LLC and its subsidiary entities provide professional services. EisnerAmper LLP and Eisner Advisory
Group LLC are independently owned firms that practice in an alternative practice structure in accordance with the AICPA Code of
Professional Conduct and applicable law, regulations and professional standards. EisnerAmper LLP is a licensed CPA firm that
provides attest services, and Eisner Advisory Group LLC and its subsidiary entities provide tax and business consulting services to
clients and provide staff and other administrative resources to EisnerAmper LLP. Eisner Advisory Group LLC and its subsidiary
entities are not licensed CPA firms.

Postlethwaite & Netterville, APAC (P&N) is a separately owned and operated licensed CPA firm that provides services to P&N
clients. Eisner Advisory Group LLC and EAG Gulf Coast LLC provide staff and other administrative resources to P&N.
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EisnerAmper LLP and Eisner Advisory Group LLC are member firms of EisnerAmper Global Ltd., a network of legally independent
firms, and of Allinial Global, an association of legally independent accounting and consulting firms. EisnerAmper Global Ltd.,
Allinial Global, and their member firms and correspondent firms (including EisnerAmper LLP and Eisner Advisory Group LLC and
its affiliated entities) are not responsible for, do not accept liability for, and do not owe any duty with respect to the services or advice
provided by any other member or correspondent firms.

Any tax advice contained in this memorandum (including any attachments) is not intended for and cannot be used, for the purpose of
(i) avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending any transaction.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY: This email message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Unless specifically stated, it is not intended to be relied
upon by any person or persons other than the individual or entity named above and no warranties or representations are made or
intended to persons or entities not named above. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited, and any disclosure to the reader shall not
compromise or waive the attorney-client, accountant-client, or other privileges as to this communication or otherwise. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone, return this message to the address above and delete
all copies. Thank you.



